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SUBJECT: Revising FCC Label (FCC ID: PIYT9483-11A2T)

FCCID: PIYT9483-11A2T
Applicant: Mattel Asia Pacific Souring Ltd.
Job No: 1104HC11

Dear Sir / Madam,
According to applicant’s information, the FCC ID for permissive change application is

PIYT9483-11A3T. Therefore the label photo listed on FCC Electronic Filling & Public Access
System should be revised from Figure 1 to Figure 2.

FCC ID: PIYT9482-11A2T W5528

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to
the following two conditions; {1} This device may not cause harmful
interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received,
inctuding interference that may cause undesired operation.

Canada 310 {VALID IN THE US AND CANADA ONLY)

Figure 1
FCCID: PIYT9482-11A2T

The correct FCC ID should be “PIYT9483-11A2T” and the label is shown in Figure 2.

FCC ID: PIYT9483-11A2T Model: W5528

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject {o
the following two conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmfui
interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received,
including interference that may cause undesired operation.

Canada 310 (VALID IN THE US AND CANADA ONLY)

Figure 2
FCCID: PIYT9483-11A2T

Should you have any further queries, please feel free to contact me.

Yours Faithfully,

ADBY

André\w Wong
Assistant Manager™- Electrical Division
CMA Industrial Development Foundation Limited




